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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS. NEW MEXICO

June 5, 1957

My, J, B, Hﬁidlﬂy, Di‘trict Managar

Southern Petroleum Exploration Co. Re: Morris "A* #)
P. O. Box 1017 21-18-38, Hobbs Pool
Roswell, New Mexico Lea County, New Mex.

Dear Mr. Headleys:

Thank you for your letter of June 4y 1957 on subject well.
The Forms C~102 which you attached are in order and have my
approval.

It might be well to attempt to advise the partners who
hesitsate to conform that it is a standing rule of the New Mexico
Ol Conservation Commission (Rule 106 Sealing off Strata) that
any casing leaks found by an operator to exist in his well must
be repaired as soon as possible.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

E. J. Fischer
Engineer, District 1
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